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Subject: FW:  21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

From: James Clements
Sent: 25 April 2022 12:07
To: 'Nicole Stacey' 
Subject: 21/01576/MOUT - Hartnoll Farm

Hello Nicole,

Thanks for the update. I am happy to agree an EOT to 31st May 2022.

Kind regards,

James Clements | Principal Planning Officer | Mid Devon District Council | Phoenix House | Phoenix Lane |
Tiverton | EX16 6PP
Mobile: 07967179698 : Switchboard: 01884 255255 | Email: jclements@middevon.gov.uk | Website:
www.middevon.gov.uk

From: Nicole Stacey 
Sent: 25 April 2022 11:04
To: James Clements <jclements@middevon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Hartnoll Farm

Hi James,

We are still waiting to hear back from a couple of the consultants following the Easter break, in order to be able to
respond to you comprehensively in relation to the application. Please can we therefore agree an extension of time
until the end of May (Tuesday 31st May 2022) to allow us time to respond and consideration by the Council?

Kind regards

Nicole

Nicole Stacey BSc (Hons) MSc MRTPI

PCL PLANNING LTD


